March 15, 1957

In reply refer tos
nit Division

Mr. Claud Z. Alkman
pe {:)n &0}‘( 159{:’
San Angelo, Texas

Re: Amerada-Hale HNo. 1 State
Communitization «
Sec. S=e58=375 = N/ NE/i
and $/2 N&/l,
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Sirs:

This is to advise you that we have terminated
thg above designated Pommuniti?ation as of March 1,
1‘?)?‘:

The Amerada-Hale No. 1 State Communitization
called for a Jalmat Gas Well, however under the
New Mexico 011 Conservation Commission's letter of
June 3, 1985, the OCC rejected your request for a
120=gacre non-standard gas proration nnit in the
Jalmat Gas Pool, and they stated that your Hale Vell -
No., 1 was completed within the vertical limits of the
Langlie-Mattix O11 Pool.

We have allowed this Communitlzstion to run its
\ ‘full two years, and it is terminated under its OwWnh
terms as of March 1, 1957.

Very truly yours,

MURRAY E. MORGAN
,fommi%ai@n@r of Publlic Lands

Bys: Ted Bilberry, Supervisor
il and Cas Department
ec:  CC-Santa Fe
Amerada Pétroleum Corp, Box 591-Midland




" In reply refer to:,
Unit'Diyision

Mr. Claud E- Aikman -
P. O. Box 1590 .
~ San Angclo, Taxas : : s i)
‘*gRez;,Amerada-ﬁale Nao_l &tate
T Ccmmnnitizatian e
L Set. Le288e3TE = Na/u N!:J/Z;.
e .~Jv‘nﬂ s/2 Nr/&,3<ba
S Laa Ccnnty, New Mexico

"._fﬁear Sir{: s

Th!a 1u to advise xou that we have tezminated
' ._thg above demignatcd Communitization as of March 14,,
19 70 : . . S : A

- The ﬁmereda-Hale No..l Stato Commuﬂitization
'callcd for a Jalmat Gas weli, however undér the- ,u
New Mestico 011 -Conservation Pemnission' letter Of
0 June’ 3, 1955, the OCC rejected your. reguest for a’
- 120=acre: non-standard gas proration unit in.the' ...
‘Jalmat Gas Pool, 'end ‘they. stated that your Hale tell
No. ‘1" was completed within the. vurtiCal limits oi the vvvv
v'langilﬁnﬁattix Oil Pool.“* A o B
e e . We have allowcd thia Communittvation to run its
A , full two’ years, and it is termlnated undbr its own
S tprm$ as of March lu, 1957.. ' . ,

V@?J uﬁ‘ulj yOurg, ». _

MURRAY Eo NORGAN ~
Commi&sicn@r of Publ!c Landa '

Coe e AT ifby Ted Bilherry, Supervisor

'i}'ﬁfﬂk_ﬁ”u f{{.hjf;i.;;wl;7j 011 an& Gas Dauartment
O€C~oanta Fe if i ' ““'7" i”d°
Amerad@ Pvtroleum Corpp Box f?lwﬁidland ----

\:,'




